














address items such as built form and policies to preserve and enhance the heritage landscape of
Woodbridge. It should be noted that the concurrent Kipling Avenue Corridor Study includes the
information and policies pertaining to heritage for the portion of the Heritage Conservation District
Study which falls into the Kipling Avenue study area.

Next Steps

Policy Planning Staff will proceed to complete the comprehensive report for the Woodbridge
Heritage Conservation District Plan, incorporating any new information, or direction received at
this Working Session. The report will be prepared for a future Committee of the Whole as quickly
as possible.

Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2020/Strategic Plan

Section 4.6 of Vaughan Vision outlines the City’s commitment to preserving “significant historical
buildings and communities”.  The proposed Woodbridge Heritage Conservation District
Study/Plan is consistent with the policies of Vaughan Vision 2007.

Regional Implications

While the Region does not have a direct interest in the creation of municipal Heritage
Conservation Districts, their creation does help implement various policies contained within
Section 4.2 “Cultural Heritage” of the Region’s Official Plan. As previously noted, the Region has
and been informed of all meetings pertaining to this Study, and will continue to be advised of all
progress on the proposed Heritage District Plan.

Conclusion

The City of Vaughan was one of the first municipalities in Ontario to make use of the Ontario
Heritage Act in creating the Thornhill Village Heritage Conservation District in the mid 1980's.
Subsequently, studies and plans were prepared for Kleinburg-Nashville (2002) and Maple (2007),
and the Thornhill HCD policies were updated in 2007. The creation of a Heritage Conservation
District in Woodbridge would recognize the importance of this community as one of the founding
villages in the City. Staff recommend that we proceed with the “next steps” towards the creation
of a Woodbridge Heritage Conservation District.

Attachments
1. Study Boundary as identified on By-law #139-2007
2. Proposed Woodbridge Heritage Conservation District Plan Boundary

3. Character Areas within the proposed Conservation District Plan

Report prepared by:

Anna Sicilia, Planner — Ext. 8063
Wayne McEachern, Manger — Ext. 8026

Respectfully submitted,

John Zipay Diana Birchall
Commissioner of Planning Director of Policy Planning
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